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EMERGENCY DISASTER KIT (GO BAG) FOR SSS EMPLOYEES 

ANNEX “A” 
 
 
PROJECT: EMERGENCY DISASTER KIT (GO BAG) FOR SSS EMPLOYEES 
 
QUERIES/CLARIFICATIONS RAISED DURING THE PRE-BID CONFERENCE: 
 

 Query/Clarifications TWG/BAC Reply 

1 

Delivery completion period of seventy-
five days, can we request an extension 
for that.  

 

 
No 

2 

Is the one (1) year warranty including 
all the items?  
 

There is a 1-year warranty of all items 
against material and workmanship 
defects. 

3 

Regarding the sample, can we offer a 
different perspective from what is pre-
sented? Like the hard hat, may we re-
design the given literature for the func-
tion of hard hat?  

 

The proposed sample photo of the Go 
Bag with allocated flap for the hard hat 
is acceptable. ( see illustration below) 

4 
May you consider a separate charger 
for the flashlight?  

 

Non-built-in or external charger is 
acceptable 

5 

Just to note, standard size of the adhe-
sive antiseptic strip now in the market 
is different from your required size.  

 

The acceptable adhesive antiseptic 
strip sizes are as follows: 
 
Width: not less than ¾ in  
            or 19 mm 
Length: Not less than 3 in. or  
              76 mm 

6 

Also, same with elastic bandage the 
standard in the market now is 3 in x 5 
yards as compared to your require-
ment which is 3 in x 10 yards.  

 

2 pcs. 3 in. x 5 yards is acceptable 

7 

Regarding the Simethicone tablet, are 
your referring to Kremil-S? Because if 
it is, Kremil-S is only 30 mg and cur-
rently there is no 40 mg Simethicone 
tablet available now in the market.  

 

 
 
30 mg Kremil-S is not acceptable 

8 

Regarding the warranty of aromatic 
spirit of ammonia, the items in the mar-
ket now is less than two (2) years form 
the date of manufacturing to expira-
tion. So, technically this item will not be 
served because you required a two (2) 
year warranty.  
 

- Shelf life from date of delivery is re-
duced to 1.75 year or 21 months. 

-  This supersedes Item No. 8 of Sec-
tion VII. Schedule of Requirements  
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9 

This is also the same in the case of the 
mineral water which have an expiration 
of one (1) year.  
 

- Shelf life from date of delivery is re-
duced to 0.75 year or 9 months.  

- No adjustment in quantity 
- This amends Item No. 24 of Sec-

tion VII. Schedule of Requirements 
 

10 

What is the difference between the 
amount of contract and the value of 
outstanding contract?  
Wiil these need to be supported by 
delivery receipt?  

- The amount of contract refers to the 
project cost. 

- The value of outstanding contract 
refers to the remaining value of the 
undelivered item/s. 

   

   

11 
Will all the medical items need to be 
FDA approved?  

 

Yes 

   

 
 
 
WRITTEN QUERIES: 
 

 Query/Clarifications TWG/BAC Reply 

1 Go- Bag  
 
Please see the sample photo of the 
possible design we plan to use as the 
sample during bidding. There is an 
allocated flap for the hard hat. (see 
picture below) 

The proposed sample photo of the 
Go Bag with allocated flap for the 
hard hat is acceptable. 

2 Flashlight  
 
The proposed sample photo of the Go 
Bag with allocated flap for the hard hat is 
acceptable. 

Non-built-in or external charger is 
acceptable 

3 Aromatic Spirit of Ammonia 
 
The shelf life of AMMONIA from the date 
of manufacture is only 2 years. FIFO will 
apply and the entire production process 
up to the end user should be considered 
for this shelf life 

- Shelf life from date of delivery 
is reduced to 1.75 year or 21 
months. 

-  This supersedes Item No. 8 of 
Section VII. Schedule of Re-
quirements  

 

 
 

4 Cotton  
 
Cotton balls can be an alternative option 
to consider 
 
 

 
 
Cotton balls is acceptable 
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5 Adhesive Antiseptic Strip 
 
The actual size of regular adhesive strip 
is ¾ in. x 2 3/8 in. Please consider a size 
range instead of strict adherence to ¾ in 
x 3 in. 

The acceptable adhesive 
antiseptic strip sizes are as 
follows: 
 
Width : not lest than ¾ in  
            or 19 mm 
Length : Not lest than 3 in. or  
              76 mm 

6 Elastic Bandage 
 
The available market size is 3 x 5 yards. Please 
consider this as an alternative. 

 
 

2 pcs. 3 in. x 5 yards is acceptable 

7 Simethecone Tablet 
 
Kremil-S (Aluminum Hydroxide 
MagnesiumHydroxide: 
178mg/233mg/30mg of Simethecone) 
can be considered as an alternative. The 
40 mg option is not commonly available in 
most drugstores. As per checking the 
40mg mostly not available the drugstore 

30 mg Kremil-S is not acceptable 

8 Mineral water 
 
Mineral water has 1- year shelf life. 
Distilled water has a longer shelf life but 
is more expensive. Consider adjusting the 
quantity or allowing the mineral water to 
reduce the expiry period. 

- Shelf life from date of delivery 
is reduced to  .75 year or 9 
months.  

- No adjustment in quantity 
- This supersedes Item No. 24 

of Section VII. Schedule of Re-
quirements 

 
   

 
 
9. 

Warranty 
 
Can we clarify the overall warranty? As 
specified on the pre bid? 

There is a 1-year warranty of all 
items against material and 
workmanship defects. 

10
. 

Can "Supply & Delivery/Procurement 
of Hygiene Kits" be included as SLCC? 
These kits are procured by  the DSWD, 
DOH and OCD during emergencies. 

Supply, delivery of Hygiene Kits is 
acceptable as contract similar to 
the project. 
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